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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
October 6, 2023 

 
Your reference is directed to:  File Number: M6322 
 
Solicitation Number:   M6322 Smart Boards & Related Services 
 
Scheduled to open:  October 11, 2023 at 11:00 am CST 
 
The following Addendum No. 1 – Questions & Answers will be made part of the above 
referenced solicitation. 
 
This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation and should be 
attached to the bidder's proposal or otherwise acknowledged therein.  
 
If you have already submitted your proposal and this addendum causes you to revise your 
original bid, please indicate changes herein and return to Purchasing prior to bid opening in an 
envelope marked with the file number, bid opening date, and time. If this addendum does not 
cause you to revise your bid, please acknowledge receipt of the addendum by signing your name 
and company below and returning it in accordance with the provisions above.  
 
cc: Bid File 23-M6322 
miduvall@brla.gov 
225-389-3259 x 3272   

 
_____________________________   ________  __________________________________ 
Signature              Date             Company 
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Addendum No. 2 – Questions & Answers 
 

Question 1: Is there any specific brand that you are currently using at your institution? 

 

Answer 1: A & E. 

 

Question 2: Will the orders be based on a single purchase order or multiple purchase orders? 

 

Answer 2: Single purchase order. 

 

Question 3: Is there a central warehouse for the school districts where the products can be 
stored before installation? 

 

Answer 3: No. 

 

Question 4: Is there a loading dock or liftgate facility available at the delivery locations? 

 

Answer 4: No. 

 

Question 5: Bid 20008-M6322 mentioned both Inspire Plus and "SMART" boards as well as 
software/applications that are specific to this company's technology. Smart is a 
brand of interactive touchscreen boards. Inspire Plus is a model name that is 
sold by Kaplan. Can you specify what brand is being requested Smart or the 
Kaplan Inspire Plus board? 

 

Answer 5: Inspire Plus smart boards is what is being requested. 

 

Question 6: Are comparable brands and software being considered? 

 

Answer 6: Yes 

 

Question 7: Would you be willing to accept a 65" Interactive Smart Board instead of the 55"? 

 

Answer 7: No 

 


